
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334 
www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: May 8, 2025 

 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Monday, May 12, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business Development 
Center, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville, NY. 
 
 Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 



 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334  
www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Monday, May 12, 2024 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center 

 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

V. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VI. Town of Florida — Site Plan Review 

 

VII. Town of St. Johnsville — Local Law Update   

  
VIII. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board 

Meeting Minutes  

March 10th, 2025 

(meeting held in MCBDC, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville) 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mark Hoffman, Chairman 

Peter Lyden, Member            Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      

Wayne DeMallie, Alternate    Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant                   

Irene Collins, Member               Andrew Santillo, Staff Assistant                    

David Wiener, Vice Chairman 

Erin Covey, Member                                               

Frank Maphia, Member 

Frank Szykowski, Member 

 

ABSENT:     OTHERS PRESENT:    

Angela Frederick, Member  Kyle Rockwell- Village resident    

Betty Sanders, Alternate        

 

 

    

I. Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Hoffman at 6:31 p.m. 

 

 

II. Roll Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman Hoffman. 

 

 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 

 

David Wiener made a motion to adopt the agenda, Irene Collins seconded. All members 

present were in favor.  

 

 

IV. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes 

 

Peter Lyden made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Irene Collins seconded the 

motion. The previous minutes were approved.   

 

 

V. Public Comment  

 

Kyle Rockwell, a resident of the Village of Palatine Bridge spoke about the zoning change at 

west main street. Kyle stated that rezoning this parcel would go against the characteristics of 

the neighborhood. Kyle also stated that this project is spot zoning.  

 



Cindy, a resident of the Village of Palatine Bridge spoke about the zoning change for west 

grand street. She stated that the applicant insists that this zoning change is not spot zoning 

and has been a public building in the past.  Cindy stated that in the village code, a retail store 

is not an allowable use at this location. Rezoning this parcel would be the definition of spot 

zoning and this parcel has never been zoned commercial and would not follow the existing 

comprehensive plan.  

 

 

VI. Town of Mohawk- Area Variance   

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is an area variance in relation to the height of an 

accessory building. Applicants are looking for relief from 15 feet in the town code to 23 feet.  

 

Peter Lyden made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Erin Covey, the referral was 

approved.  

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

 

VII. Town of St. Johnsville- Local Law Amendment  

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this is a local law update for the town zoning in St. Johnsville. 

The changes are making all of Route 5 a commercial area as well as a natural products zone 

going out of town where the mining operation is located.  

 

Erin Covey made a motion to approve, Seconded by Frank Szykowski. All were in favor.  

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 

 

VIII. Village of Palatine Bridge- Zoning Change  

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this is a zoning change in the Village of Palatine Bridge on 

West Grand Street. Zoning would change from R-1 to commercial.  Erin asked how many 

parking spaces were at the location. Kyle explained that there are 4 parking spots at the 

location.  Alex also explained that post offices and government buildings are allowable use in 

residential neighborhoods, which is what it is currently zoned as and what the building was 

previously used for.  

 

Mark Hoffman made a motion to take no action on this and let the village decide on this 

referral, seconded by Peter Lyden.  All were in favor.  

 

The referral was sent back to the Village with no action taken by the board.  

 

 

 

IX. Other Business  

 
There was no other business.  



 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

Mark Hoffman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m., seconded by Erin Covey. 

All were in favor. 

  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________ 
Karl Gustafson Jr.  

Economic Development Grant Assistant  



Town of Florida Planning Board
Emily Staley - Secretary

214 Fort Hunter Road
Amsterdam, NY  12010

BMG Albany, LLC NYS Route 5s, Town of Florida

54.-1-36 140

C-2 Vacant
Devlopment of the site with an advanced e-commerce logistics and
distribution center with a building footprint os 652,060 square feet
consisting of five floors with approximately 3.2 million square feet of
gross floor area.

State Highway 5s

06/2/2025 7:00pm 167 Fort Hunter Rd

Planning Board

E-commerce logistics and distribution center
3.2 million square foot building with a building footprint of 652,060 square feet



x Planning Board
Section 26

x

Planning Board 02/03/2025

May 6,2025



This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning. 

 

REFERRAL FORM 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD  
 

 

TO:  

   
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on _________________. Please be advised that the 

Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this 

form on ____________ and makes the following recommendation.  

 

 

 Approves  

 

 

 

 Approves (with Modification)  

 

 

 

 Disapproves:   

 

 

 

No significant County-wide or inter-community input 

  

 

 

 Not subject to Planning Board review  

 

 

 

Took no action   

 

 

 

 

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the 

municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board. 

 

 

                  

        Date      Kenneth F. Rose, Director 

Montgomery County Dept. of Economic 

Development and Planning   
        















































































































































































































































256.3'

9

N75°51'51"E
399.17' (TOTAL)

N71°27'58"E

265.61'  (TOTAL)

N79°05'39"E
320.71' (TOTAL)

N76°21'41"W  358.38'

N68°56'20"W  552.19'

N
06

°4
5'

10
"W

  7
22

.8
7'

N51°5
7'52"E

321.11
'

N51°0
1'14

"E

123.14'

N51°5
7'52"E  321.11

'

Δ=16°27'25"
R=423.07'
L=121.52'
CH BRG=S23°40'32"W
CH=121.10'

778.26' N79°15'55"E  855.81' (TOTAL)

ROA
D

N79°15'55"E  855.81' (TOTAL)

Δ=15°54'45"
R=1007.65'
L=279.85'
CH BRG=S43°59'30"W
CH=278.95'

>

NEW YORK ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK ROUTE 5S

NEW YORK ROUTE 5S

78

48

46

73

94

M
E

A
D

 R
O

A
D

BROADWAY EXT.

MEAD ROAD

NEW YORK STATE THRUWAY      (INTERSTATE 90)

80.0'34.0'

50
0.0

'

80
.0'

65
.0'

(T
YP

.)
65

.0'
(T

YP
.)

80
.0'

65
.0'

(T
YP

.)

70.0'

98.0'

12.0'
(TYP.)

8.0'

60
.0'

12.0'12.0'
12.0'

65
.0'

(T
YP

.)
80

.0'
65

.0'
(T

YP
.)

70.0'65.0'

(TYP.)

80.0'

65.0'

(TYP.)

65.0'

80.0'

30'R

30'R

3'R

3'R

10'R10'R

10'R
10'R

10'R

10'R

25'R 25'R

110'R

150'R
230'R

65.0'

(TYP.)

80.0'

65.0'

(TYP.)

12.0'

(TYP.)

T
A

R
G

E
T

 A
V

E

NUTRITIOUS PLACE

SNOOKS CORNERS

PROPOSED
WAREHOUSE
(800,000 SF±)

33'R 33'R

265'R

205'R

580'R

520'R

12.0'

(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

1600.0'

10'R

10'R

18
.0'

(T
YP

.)
18

.0'
(T

YP
.)

18
.0'

(T
YP

.)

32

18
.0'

(T
YP

.)

9.0'
(TYP.)

9.0'
(TYP.)

9.0'
(TYP.)

18.0'
(TYP.)

18.0'
(TYP.) 9.0'

(TYP.)

32

38

4

36

TRUCK LOADING: 188 SPACES
TRUCK PARKING: 339 SPACES

CAR PARKING: 151 SPACES

20.0'
12.0'

20.0' 80.0'

PROP.  VAN
ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SIGN IN BOLLARD
(TYP. OF 6)

PROP. HEAVY
DUTY ASPHALT

(TYP.)

PROP. HEAVY
DUTY ASPHALT

(TYP.)

PROP. HEAVY
DUTY ASPHALT

(TYP.)

PROP. HEAVY
DUTY ASPHALT

(TYP.)

PROP. "STOP" BAR

PROP.
DIRECTIONAL
ARROW (TYP.)

PROP.
DIRECTIONAL
ARROW (TYP.)

PROP.
DIRECTIONAL
ARROW (TYP.)

PROP. HEAVY
DUTY ASPHALT

(TYP.)

PROP. RETAINING
WALL

PROP. PARKING STRIPING (TYP.)

PROP. CURB ISLAND

PROP. PAINTED
DOUBLE LINE

PROP. EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

PROP. PARKING COUNT

PROP. PAINTED PARKING
STRIPING (TYP.)

PROP. PARKING COUNT

PROP. PARKING COUNT

PROP.TREE LINE

PROP.  "NO PARKING"
SIGN IN BOLLARD
(TYP.OF 3)

PROP. GUARD SHACK

PROP. GUARD SHACK

8.0'

AREA OF
POTENTIAL EFFECT

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
LAYOUT  PURPOSES ONLY

www.BohlerEngineering.com

17 COMPUTER DRIVE WEST
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phone:      (518) 438-9900

REVISIONS

REV DATE COMMENT BY

\\b
oh

le
re

ng
.n

et
\s

ha
re

s\
M

A-
PR

O
JE

C
TS

\1
8\

B1
80

28
3\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\C

on
ce

pt
s\

C
on

ce
pt

 8
00

k.
dw

g,
 #

##
#,

 4
/2

3/
20

10
, 1

0:
17

:1
4 

AM
, s

gr
eg

oi
re

, X
er

ox
 5

10
 1

05
5C

M
, U

se
r2

62
, 1

:2
0

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

PRELIMINARY

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
an

d/
or

 fi
le

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y 
Bo

hl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

at
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t o
f t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 O

w
ne

r o
r h

is
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
an

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

so
le

ly
 a

s 
a 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
re

ci
pi

en
t. 

Bo
hl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
m

ak
es

 n
o 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

su
ita

bi
lit

y 
fo

r t
he

 in
te

nd
ed

 u
se

 b
y 

th
e 

re
ci

pi
en

t. 
Fu

rth
er

, B
oh

le
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
m

ak
es

 n
o 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

fit
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

fil
e 

fo
r a

ny
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 p
ur

po
se

, o
r s

ui
ta

bi
lit

y 
fo

r u
se

 w
ith

 a
ny

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
or

 h
ar

dw
ar

e.
 It

 is
 th

e 
re

ci
pi

en
t's

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 in
te

nt
 a

nd
 to

 u
se

 th
is

 d
ig

ita
l d

at
a 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

.

TH
E 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N,

 D
ES

IG
N 

AN
D 

CO
NT

EN
T O

F T
HI

S 
PL

AN
 A

RE
 P

RO
PR

IE
TA

RY
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
E 

CO
PI

ED
 O

R 
US

ED
 FO

R 
AN

Y 
PU

RP
OS

E 
W

ITH
OU

T P
RI

OR
 W

RI
TT

EN
 A

UT
HO

RI
ZA

TIO
N

FR
OM

 B
OH

LE
R 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G.

 O
NL

Y 
AP

PR
OV

ED
, S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 P
LA

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

UT
ILI

ZE
D 

FO
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

PU
RP

OS
ES

©
20

19
 B

oh
ler

 E
ng

ine
eri

ng

NE
W

 E
NG

LA
ND

UP
ST

AT
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y

PH
ILA

DE
LP

HI
A,

 P
A

LE
HI

GH
 V

AL
LE

Y,
 P

A

BA
LT

IM
OR

E,
 M

D

RE
HO

BO
TH

 B
EA

CH
, D

E
W

AS
HI

NG
TO

N,
 D

C

NO
RT

HE
RN

 V
IR

GI
NI

A

RA
LE

IG
H,

 N
C

CE
NT

RA
L V

IR
GI

NI
A

SO
UT

HE
RN

 M
AR

YL
AN

D

NO
RT

HE
RN

 N
EW

 JE
RS

EY
SO

UT
HE

AS
TE

RN
, P

A

CH
AR

LO
TT

E,
 N

C

BO
ST

ON
, M

A

SO
UT

HE
RN

 N
EW

 JE
RS

EY

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ME

TR
O

TA
MP

A,
 F

L
SO

UT
H 

FL
OR

ID
A

DA
LL

AS
, T

X

AT
LA

NT
A,

 G
A

PI
TT

SB
UR

GH
, P

A

TM

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 D
E

S
IG

N
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
S

IT
E

 C
IV

IL
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
P

E
R

M
IT

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

PROJECT:

OF

REV 0

FOR

SITE
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

PROJECT No.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
DATE:
SCALE:
CAD I.D.: CONCEPT 800K

AS NOTED
7/6/2020

SRW
SG

B180283

LOCATION OF SITE

ROUTE 5S
TOWN OF FLORIDA

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
NEW YORK STATE

WAREHOUSE

W.D. GOEBEL

NEW HAMPSHIRE LICENSE No. 10280

MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 42644-C
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

MAINE LICENSE No. 9490

RHODE ISLAND LICENSE No. 7268
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 21854

NEW YORK LICENSE No. 071284-1
FLORIDA LICENSE No. 66202

1

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES
SHEET FOR NOTES

AREA OF
POTENTIAL

EFFECT

1
1"= 150'

0 15037.575150

FEDERALLY REGULATED WETLANDS

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pipe  Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. Out=500.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" HDPE Inv In (S)=445.1 Inv Out (N)=445.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" HDPE Inv In (N)=445.5 Inv Out (S)=445.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#45

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#44

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#44

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#43

AutoCAD SHX Text
#42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#42

AutoCAD SHX Text
#421

AutoCAD SHX Text
#422

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#41

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#421

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#422

AutoCAD SHX Text
#42S

AutoCAD SHX Text
#441

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#45S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VZ45S

AutoCAD SHX Text
#40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#40

AutoCAD SHX Text
#39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#39

AutoCAD SHX Text
#38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#38

AutoCAD SHX Text
#37

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#37

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#35

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#34

AutoCAD SHX Text
#33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#331

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#36S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
#302

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PAVEMENT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE PAVEMENT STRIPING


































